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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 5:13 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Joyce Wong; Esther Lim
Subject: RE: Accident Involving XE320R and YQ7123Y on 22/3/2023 along AYE TOWARDS 

TUAS BEFORE JURONG PIER ROAD EXIT at about 12:10:00hrs.
Attachments: MSA.pdf; MT00015694 is Approved; SC2L233N0001_23-03-2023_114807.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may 
not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your 
system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

From: Joyce Wong <joyce@completevms.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 3:15 pm 
To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: Accident Involving XE320R and YQ7123Y on 22/3/2023 along AYE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE JURONG 
PIER ROAD EXIT at about 12:10:00hrs. 

  

 
 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

  

Please advise if we can arrange for PRI 1st. 
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Location for PRI 

  

 14 Tampines Industrial Dr, CTM Building, Singapore 528530 

  

Best Regards, 

  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Joyce | Operation Executive (Claims) 
Complete VMS Pte. Ltd. 
176 Sin Ming Drive, #03-14 / 07, Sin Ming Autocare, S575721 
D (65) 6455 0012 M (65) 9664 5992 F (65) 6554 0012 
W https://www.completevms.com.sg 

  

  

On Thu, Mar 23, 2023 at 3:01 PM Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to your below email. 

  

Please be informed that our Insured have not reported the accident to us yet. 

  

Meanwhile, kindly furnish us a copy of your client’s GIA Report for our further action. 

  

Thank you. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

Harminder Kaur 

Motor Claim Department 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 
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16 Raffles Quay 

#42-01 Hong Leong Building 

Singapore 048581  

  

Tel: 65073848 |  Fax No. : 65073849 |  

Website: http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg  

A Member of  Insurance Group 

  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer 
to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

  

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or 
to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this 
message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately 
by return e-mail. 

  

-----Original Message----- 

From: Joyce Wong <joyce@completevms.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 2:44 pm 

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: darren@completevms.com.sg 

Subject: Accident Involving XE320R and YQ7123Y on 22/3/2023 along AYE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE JURONG PIER 
ROAD EXIT at about 12:10:00hrs. 

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

  

Accident Involving XE320R and YQ7123Y on 22/3/2023 along AYE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE JURONG PIER ROAD 
EXIT at about 12:10:00hrs. 



4

  

We act for Chye Thiam Maintenance Pte Ltd, owner of vehicle no. XE320R with instruction to repair the vehicle. 

  

Please provide us a list of at least 10 motor surveyors. 

  

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:- 

  

Complete VMS Pte Ltd 

176 Sin Ming Drive 

#03-14, 

Singapore 575721 

  

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday 
or Public Holiday, we will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. Please note that there 
will also a storage charge of $60.00 per on the 2 days notice period commencing from this email. 

  

Thank You & Best Regards 

Joyce Wong 

  

Complete VMS Pte Ltd 

176 Sin Ming Drive, #03-14 

Sin Ming Autocare, S575721 

Tel: 6455 0012   Fax: 6554 0012 


